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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Theresa Walsh
Monday, November 19, 2007 8:06 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Jean Hartman

Order / Notice Submitted

$1/19/2007 8:04:00 AM
070232

070232eq.consumating order.11.14.07.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in 070232 today.
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Matilda Sanders (Pﬁc.— O7-072AY - PLO - E@ 070232

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 11:49 AM )
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 4
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted /g/ g
Date and Time: 9/5/2007 11:47:00 AM !
Docket Number: 070232_4_5_6-EQ

Filename / Path: 070232_4_5_6-or.aug.28.07.l1ah.doc

ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO DISMISS WITHOUT PREJUDICE

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
[ Administrative [} Parties {J Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 5472801
DISTRIBUTION:
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From: Sandy Simmons BDOCUMENT NO. 05YR8 07
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 2:00 PM IS . [
To: Matilda Sanders STRIBUTION: —
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070232-EQ-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 070232-EQ-00001-004.pdf 3 e,
s 8§ =2
2 ' i1
m= o =
CCS Form Tw T
2-EQ-00001-0 =L R
=y o
S O
(A%} O

Docket Number 070232-EQ - Form Number 070232-EQ-00001-004
Petition for approval of new standard offer for purchase of firm capacity and energy from
renewable energy facilities or small qualifying facilities and approval of tariff schedule

REF-1, by Gulf Power Company.

Change in prehearing officer
From Administrative to Argenziano
Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day See Remarks Below - 08/06/2007 - 1:57 p.m.- 1:58 p.m.
- in Tallahassee - Involving Argenziano

If you

Attached iz a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket.
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/06/2007 at 1:58 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer (X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 070232-EQ -- Petition for approval of new standard offer for purchase of firm capacity and energy from renewable
energy facilities or small qualifying facilities and approval of tariff schedule REF-1, by Gulf Power Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event [Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
See Remarks Below 08/06/2007 | Tallahassee 1:57 p. - 1:58 p.
Y
— = il
<oz O
[~ [ep ] o
[N 1 —
e o =
s
Z % “EJ
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2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information =S o
. . )
Former Assignments Current Assignments Mo
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT |MMIAG |SK ALL {ED |CT |MMIAG [SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMMIAG | s |ADM ED |CT IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X X

Remarks: (Related dockets: 070234, 070235, 070236). PHO change only {ADM to AG) to Renewable Standard Offer Contract
dockets.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070232-EQ-00001-004
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Matilda Sanders "? - 07 -0 L/f? —'PCO /EQ '

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2007 8:31 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/11/2007 8:30:00 AM

Docket Number: 070232-EQ

Filename / Path: 070232.0r.grant.intv.bay.lah.doc

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2007 8:12 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/11/2007 8:11:00 AM

Docket Number: 070232-EQ

Filename / Path: 0702320r.5.22.07.1ah.doc

ORDER APPROVING STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT AND
ASSOCIATED TARIFFS FILED BY GULF POWER COMPANY

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counse/
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us
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State of Florida

JHublic Serfrice Conumission
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 25, 2007

TO:

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services

DOCKET NOs. 070232-EQ, 070234-EQ, 070235-EQ and 070236-EQ,
AGENDA HELD 05/22/07.

RE:

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NEW STANDARD OFFER FOR PURCHASE OF FIRM
CAPACITY AND ENERGY FROM RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES OR SMALL QUALIFYING
FACILITIES AND APPROVAL OF TARIFF SCHEDULE REF-1, BY GULF POWER COMPANY.

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RENEWABLE ENERGY TARIFF STANDARD OFFER
CONTRACT, BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY.

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF FIRM
CAPACITY AND ENERGY FROM RENEWABLE ENERGY PRODUCER OR QUALIFYING
FACILITY LESS THAN 100 KW TARIFF, BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT FOR SMALL QUALIFYING
FACILITIES AND PRODUCERS OF RENEWABLE ENERGY, BY TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY.

DOCUMENT No.: 04298-07, 05/24/07

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is forwarded for
placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL,

ECR

Acknowledged BY:

h

JF/rim
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Dorothy Menasco NS O OO

From: Lorena Holley

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 6:09 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Tom Ballinger
Subject: RE: Docket 050805

NEW DOCKETI!!! PLEASE! (we have been trying to ciose those 05 dockets forever.) We will be receiving filings from all of the
companies.
Thanks!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 4:30 PM
To: Lorena Holley; Tom Ballinger
Subject: Docket 050805

Hi Lorena and Tom,

I'm writing you as the lead atty/staff on the above-referenced docket. 1 have received a petition for approval of a new
standard offer for purchase of firm capacity and energy from renewable energy facilities or small qualifying facilities
and approval of tariff schedule REF-1 from Gulf Power Company [GPC]. They have referenced Docket 050805. This
docket is closed. Should this petition be set up as a new docket, or should it be applied to Docket 050805 as GPC has
referenced? Thanks for your help!

Dorothy

4/3/2007
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Dorothy Menasco @"‘\Qa—gg\ — E;Q
From: Tom Ballinger
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 4:36 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Lorena Holley
Subject: RE: Docket 050805

| say new docket. There will also be filings from FPL, PEF, and TECO which should get the same treatment.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 4:30 PM
To: Lorena Holley; Tom Ballinger
Subject: Docket 050805

Hi Lorena and Tom,

I'm writing you as the lead atty/staff on the above-referenced docket. I have received a petition for approval of a new
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

4/2/2007



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: Py OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ‘ S\ ANN COLE
MATTHEW M. CARTERII g ‘ COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770

A ommizsion

JHublic Ser 1:2

April 4, 2007

ADMINISTRATIVE

Susan D. Ritenour,

Secretary and Treasurer and Regulatory Manager
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781

Re: Docket No. 070232-EQ

Dear Ms. Ritenour:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of new standard offer for purchase of
firm capacity and energy from renewable energy facilities or small qualifying facilities and approval
of tariff schedule REF-1, by Gulf Power Company, which was filed in this office on April 2, 2007,

and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

05428 JL-25
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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-dse Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes
Docket No.070232-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007

Company: Gulf Power Company

O0fficial Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
{"O" indicates OPK)

Title:

Expiration:

~
Page 1 of 1

Petition for approval of new standard offer for purchase of
firm capacity and energy from renewable energy facilities or
small qualifying facilities and approval of tariff schedule
REF-1, by Gulf Power Company.

NO. 5% 2807
DISTRIBUTION:

(ECR} GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA

ADM CMP

I x § X ] I I [ 1

1
Sectiopn 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module Al3(a); A4(b)

A n ]

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

QPR Staff

@ Current CASR revision level

Due Dates
Previous Current

2.
3.

5.
6.
) 7.
Staff el 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

20.
21.
22,
23,

25.
26.

28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _ _ Commission Panel __ [33,
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ 34
35.

Date filed with CCA: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,

40,

cti 3 - Chai n

- Hearing Officer{s)

Commissioners Hrg | Staff

Exam

ALL | &D | CF | MM | C2 2

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Qfficer
Commissioners ADM

ED T MM Cl | c2

Where panels are assigned the senior Comrissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Comwission decides the case.
PSC/CCA015-C {Rev. 01/03)

Approved:

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket No. 070232-EQ

Company: Gulf Power Company

Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title:

Page 1 of 1

Petition for approval of new standard offer for purchase of

firm capac‘!ty and energy from renewable energy facilities or
small qualifying facilities and approval of tariff schedule

REF-1, by Guif Power Company.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("(O" indicates OPR) | 1 | | x | x 1 | 1 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. i
Program Module Al3(a); A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Assi nts |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 4I13-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Ballinger, ] Baxter m Curvent CASR revision level Previous Current
Y.
1. Petiti oﬂ_F‘i'I ed NONE 04/02/2007
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 05/10/2007
3. Agenda NONE 05/22/2007
4, PAA Order NONE 06/11/20067
5. Protest Perdiod Expires NONE 07/02/2007
6. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 07/05/2007
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 07/09/2007
ff C 1 L Holley 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
1a.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ 134,
35.
Date filed with CCA: 058/04/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38,
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
ion 3 - irman 1 Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM Cl C2 ED cr MM Cl C2
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved: E;Q £‘u\f\7f

04/04/200
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/06/2007 at 1:58 p.m.

Pagelofl

To: Commissioner Carter
Commissioner McMurrian
Commissioner Argenziano
Commissioner Skop
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commission Clerk

Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 070232-EQ - Petition for approval of new standard offer for purchase of firm capacity and energy from renewable
energy facilities or small qualifying facilities and approval of tariff schedule REF-1, by Gulf Power Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
See Remarks Below 08/06/2007 | Tallahassee 1:57 p. - 1:58 p.
=i
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2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information Y &
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL [ED |CT |IMMIAG [SK ALL |ED |CT MMlAG
| X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMMI|AG ADM ED |CT IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

dockets.

(Related dockets: 070234, 070235, 070236). PHO change only (ADM to AG) to Renewable Standard Offer Contract

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070232-EQ-00001-004




Section 1 - Office of Comission Clerk”

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070232-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title: Petition for approval of new standard offer for purchase of
firm capacity and energy from renewable energy facilities or
small qualifying facilities and approval of tariff schedule

Company: Gulf Power Company REF-1, by Gulf Power Company.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
0" indicates OPR) 1 ) | L x 1 x 1 ] 1 [ 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3(a); A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOROS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Ballinger, J Baxter |I] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Brown, A Maurey
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 08/16,/2007
2. Agenda NONE 08/28/2007
3. Standard Order NONE 09/17,/2007
4, Revised CASR Due 08/03/2007 | 09/20/2007
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counse} L Holley 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/06/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cT MM AG SK ED (9] MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: ) [
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: fzi / ”,- /
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08706 2’997

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
~~

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

Referred to: ADM CLK P (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) [ 1 |} i x_ {1 x| | 1 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3(a): A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff T Ballinger, J Baxter m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
5 Brown, A Maurey
1. Amended Petition Filed NONE 09/18/2007
2. Revised CASR Due 08/20/2007 | 10/26/2007
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Brubaker, 3 Hartman 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/20/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED [} MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 60{ M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/20/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)
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